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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 07/24/2024 

ITEM NO: 7 

ADDENDUM REPORT 

  
  

DATE:   July 23, 2024 

TO: Historic Preservation Committee 

FROM: Joel Paulson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT: Requesting Approval to Remove a Pre-1941 Property from the Historic 
Resources Inventory for Property Zoned HR-1.  Located at 15116 Blossom Hill 
Road.  APN 527-16-001.  Exempt Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines, Section 15061 
(b)(3).  Request for Review PHST-24-011.  Property Owner/Applicant: 
Gamaleldin Elsayed.  Project Planner: Jocelyn Shoopman. 

 

REMARKS:  
 

Attachments 5 through 8 include additional research and photographs of the property provided 
by the applicant.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Previously Received with the July 19, 2024, Staff Report:  
1. Anne Bloomfield Survey 
2. Applicant’s Submittal Packet  
3. Property Photograph 
4. Town Records 

 
Received with this Addendum Report: 
5. Phone Records Research  
6. Grant Deed 
7. Permit Plans for Addition  
8. Additional Property Photographs   
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